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Newcastle Public Hi;l'l Sclmni, with three lcac]ling sla”, enrolled 28 students on 5th
June 1906 in a room of the Newcastle Superior Primary School in S_vtlnc_v Street,
The Hill (now Tyrrell Street). The school was unique in New South Wales by being
a hi;h school for both })nys and Qir]s, the Public Instruction Act nn[y allowed for
separate Boys High Schools and Girls High Schools. Secondary education at High
Schools prepared students for the Junior and Senior matriculation, Public Service

entry and Teacher Training College examinations. It was a four year course.

Student numbers increased so that the last classes of the Primary School were
moved out at the end of 1911. In 1913 the enrolment was over 300 when the first
Intermediate and Leaving Certificate examinations were held. However it was not
until 1923 that secondary education became a five year course. Newcastle Public
High School established a reputation for providing a sound, rounded education,
inc]udin; academic excellence, high standards of persunal behaviour, sporting and

cultural pursuits.

In the 1920s changes in public attitudes saw an increase in the numbers of students
seeking secondary education. This put such pressure on the school accommodation
on The Hill, that a new school was built on a site in Parkway Avenue Hamilton.
[n 1930 Newcastle Girls High School upcnccl its doors in the new school and
Newcastle Boys High School became ‘the school on the hill, With funds restricted
during the depression, it was not until 1934 that a new building was constructed at

Turton Road Waratah to house Newcastle Boys High School.

These two ‘new’ schools maintained the standards established on The Hill and
continued to (.lt.‘\'t'l\"]) l)rnac.”_v educated students who excelled in many fields of
endeavour. Cultural and sporting activities were encouraged alung with the pursuit

of academic achievement.

1965 saw another change in the time students spent at High School, when the 4th
Form classes attempted the School Certificate examination for the first time, followed
in 1967 by the first 6th Form to sit the ]lig‘]wr School Certificate examination. In
1976 selective schools arrangements in Newcastle were abandoned and these two

]1ig]1 schools were disbanded.

This exhibition Jispla_vs objects from the Newcastle High School Caesar Smith
1906 - 1976 Collection, reflecting aspects of the first 70 years of secondary

education in Newcastle.
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The exhibition was n]\ym-nl ])_\‘ an ex-student

Sharon Grierson MP, Member for Newcastle on 3rd June 2006.

This exhibition has been made [mssilw]c through the work of many pulplc,

im']udin;
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